Rt. 12, Fredorick, iid, 21704

3/2/16 -

Hr. Yeno F. Wiloon

Iiforcation and Yrivacy Coordinator
CLy

Waahiﬂ-&“m. DeCa 20505

Dear Sr. Wilsen,

Thanks for your two l-ttera of yesterdsy and the cnclosures, the Heine affida=
vita and the list of released uaterial.

inclosad is ny check for 3146 for ali the docunents in the list., 1 there are
duplications I'd still prefer them all and all at once.

A sidoedng of the subject listings of the list does not indicate any duplica-
tion of my esrlier requests. If I am wrong on this please let &6 Joww ant I will
withdraw any such Tequest.

If tke sgaucy has gmpu%auuwwmnormméuunuteﬁalby
aubject I would like a copy. On anything like this, i it does not violate nolicy,
you can aseuns I will rey the copying costs as soon as I am informed of them.

I have been meaning to write you about several other maitturs.

1t has been guite a few months sinca the Archives and I both askad about the
withholiing of documents, including wWarren Cosmission transcripts. iy pppeal has been
ignored., The time for appesl on tids and the other mattors expired January 15, Thorg=
after I wrote to ask th sgency's intentlons becauas i would, aa I would think the
Agency would prefer also, like to aveid winecessary litiwation with all the ramifications.
With these long delsys, sosotises without even acknowledgements, I felt compelled %o
file for the transcripts. That is C.a.795=1448, It has been asvimed to Judge dobinson,
I think.

With pegard to the other matisrs on appeal, as you inow 1 could have [iled the
day ai'ter the 16th of January. Instead 1 wrots you asking what thauAgency intends. If
you are gning %o continue not to act then I'11 4n sheed oxd fil¢ in courts I would hope
that at some point somecns in a position of responsibility stops o think of what this
can and 1 an without any doubt will wenna I was us forthright as I fult I could be with
“r. Warner 1/2/75. Within the Agency, aa I yill be able to grove, there was less forth-
righiness with Mm. When I told Mdm T hsve copies of sgwncy files cu e frou countless
files and numerous sources I was completely truthful, as I am now in telling you that I
do and that you did nct provide thepe I can Bpocify and if it is neceseary I will specify
o in court sgency files on me in additicn to those I have that have not been provideds as
I told My, ¥armer in addition to what I kave thers arc oiisr areas wawmre 1 an positive
and where while less than certain I am confident of what I'll be able to prove. Thia
crosses over into what I think ean be called the gporaticnal, oot merely s interest
that I regard as both iuproper and illegal. 8y a copy of this I will be asidng my law-
yer to muogmom cropsre for court if I have not heard souething sesningful within a
ressonsble tize, probably shortly after the middle of the month. While I would hope that
any agency of governsent would slways have the rightful iatersst of citivens in mind,
in this case I strongly su;gest that the CIi should more ecarefully consider where ita
own lia, Thia is not a slecping dog. 1 thing 4% will hite.

I have an intereat in the case of Jrank (lson, The famdly »eleased cogics ol wha
docurents it was given at a tize shen 1 could not atiend their conference. I would lice
to obtain a copy of these documents. If you would prefer that 1 pay in advence I wille
I assure you I will pay if it will seve you tize just to send theme If I kmew the nume
buofpmsImuldimluﬂultinﬂmmloaedehuk.
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There is another matter that ia multifaceted and on which the FUIA may bot
apydy in all aspects, sc 1'1l apell my interest and request out. it centers arocund
a book called sssipnment in Dalles by Hugh Helonald, ghosted by Gooffrey Zocca. It
hua the OTA inwvélvad in tho JFK assassivavicn and it is a fake {rom beginning to and,
1 recognize that personnel aatters can be lmmune.

I would like to be in a pozition to do more to nullify tidia fakery.

liabonald uses the pictures released to Sernard Fensterwald to uake the claim
that it i3 a pleture of cne Zsul, a pofewsicnal assassin and CIA coatract employes.
Pansterwald did not asik for 211 the rslevant pictures. The other half of that Warren
Copmission file includes other pictures shcwn for ideantification gurposes. 1 would like
printa of all of theme (In my view the Agency erred badly in the handling of that
buaineas of these pictures. If there is any adaitiocsl izformation that can be supplied
on them I would like. Not what would be regarded as sceret, like where they were taken
from and by whom. Lesides, I think I know, but ny interest does not o in that direction.)

HeDonnld alaims %o haws bean a CLA ceablyast employae and thus $o huve lowowa the
lste Heruan Kinsey and through him ¢his "Saul.” “e also claims to have met cne "Troit"
becauss this Troi4 snd Sanl were togathar in Sunioncla en the Jay of Yizs preparaticna.
Barlier versions of Saul's "confession" - and there are at lesst two - identify Troit's
alleged prinsipalo and “rol% as Cearan delohrensciilit.

If you canmg confirm or deny that ¥oDonald was ever am Agency employse of any
kind I would 1liks %o know. If you decline I will not press it, licbonald also claims to
have a) boen asked to make the Frencis Cary Powers flight and %o hove refuned and b)
o have been part of an Agency operation in which he ponstrated a gemewarfrre bass
on a Siack Sea Ialand.

I never knew Kizeey but I know several of his frienda. I loww he did not retire
Froes She agmmey and that you do net have to respond on tho conditions of nis depariure.
Ein friends tell me he rasained loyal %o the Agency after his separation. They alsogivs
me *o uaderstand that leDeneld in offect stole work Xdnsay did when he ¥es an Agay
emploype when that work might have been Agency properiye. 1 am aware of fimsey's sube
sequent enployuent vy Security Assuclates in kashington and of o Texss premction last
year by Security Associates luternational (Dallas and Houston) that secmed to be a
shill for tiw Hcbonald bock but svuld have haé oiher principals, They claimsd to have
"solved” the JIiK assassiiation, too.

lty purpose, as 1 think you can underatand, is debunking. Whether or not 1 will

write on this I do not know, but I do meke specches and questions ams asked. The reul
will be in less than two wesks. So, 4T there is5 any informaticon Fou can let 2e have L

would apiraciate iz, I _not nondeat o nogotive deciedon But I hepe 10 Q11 b be
sutomatlic and that some u gvsn to it,
Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg
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